
kPCLT) (USA) 

From: OSD Pentagon ODAM Mailbox DMAG Secretariat 
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 4:26 PM 
Cc: b)(6) OSD ODAM (USA);li:-:-:X::6)~----~SD ODAM (USA); 

OSD ODAM (USA); )(6)----------~ OSD ODAM (USA);~~-----~ 6 
OSD ODAM (USA); 

OSD ODAM (USA); 
CTR OSD ODAM (USA) 

Subject: ~(S~,:i;ii,:p;jff~)°5:22~00ctrtnolber DMAG RAH Posted 

CLASSIFICATION: SECR:E'fh'NOFOf~N 

Good afternoon, 

Tabs 1 and 3 of the 22 October PBR26: Program Balance I DMAG RAH has posted to the DMAG SharePoint site on SIPR. 

Tab 1 - USAF Program Balance: 

Tab 2 - USSF Program Balance (distributed via SIC) 

Tab 3 - Army Program Balance: 

V/r, 

The DMAG Engine Room 

CLASSIFICATION: SEGllE+#NOFO~J 
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l<PCLT) (USA) 

From: Chung, Joo Y SES OSD OATSD (PCLn (USA) 

Sent: Wednesda October 16, 2024 12:34 PM 

To: bX6) CIV OSD OUSD POLICY (USA) 

Subject: RE:~ b)(S) 
b)(S) 

CLASSIFICATION: BECOCZf 

,!.!!.;IUIUlL.K.L.l~o~rr~ we missed your deadline to respond. For future emails to PCLT, could you please add._~b_X_6)__....,land 

you ! 

Joo 

CLASSIFICATION: BECOCT 

From: kb)(6) IOSD ouso POLICY (USA) -'kL:..b..;.;)('--'6)'---_______...., 
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 2:36 PM 
To: d'Annunzio, Michael A SES OSD OGC (USA) b)(6) Thrasher, Matthew P SL OSD 

OGC (USA) b)(6) OSD Pentagon OUSD A-S List SA and MA b (6) 
b)(6) @mail.smil.mil>; b)(6) OSD OUSD A-S (USA) b)(6) mail.smil.mil>; Chung, 

ATSD PCLT USA b)(6) ; Keleta, Rahwa A CIV OSD OATSD (PCLT) (USA) 

; Stewart, David F MG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) 
USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) 

~~------------r-=-----:-----------:---:--------::---:-""."".""'"---:-"'."."".'"'"'."-::' 
,,__,.~___________..i..;;;.B.;;.ia~n;.;;.at~i,;_;;D;_;;a;_;_vi;.;;.d..;...P SES USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) 

1--....------------------USARMYHQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) 
USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) ..,,_,.------------------___________________.......,USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) 

~~----------.---------J' USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) 

Cc: kblC6) PSD OUSD POLICY (USA) <leb){6) IOSD Pentagon OUSD 

Policy List ALL-SPC FO__<l(..!:=b)=(6=)===============:::::!..:IO:.:5::D...:.P..:e.:.:.nt:.:a~gon OUSD Policy List H DHA 
ASD PDASD COS MA b 6 OSD Pentagon OUSD Policy 

List FDEC Leadership Team b)(6) 
Subject:~ b)(S) 
Importance"-::Hc:-:i-.gh,-------------------------------' 

CLASSIFICA TIO : SECRET 

C-UAS stakeholders -

https://Hc:-:i-.gh
https://O:.:5::D...:.P..:e.:.:.nt
https://mail.smil.mil
https://mail.smil.mil


With apologies, I am advised that clearance by COB TODAY would be most appreciated. Please respond to all on the cc 
line. 

Thanks so much in advance, 

v/r 

kbl<6l 

### 

b)(5) 

kb)(6) I Principal Director, Force Development & Emerging Capabilit ies I OSD Policy 

The Pentagon, 3C852A IkbX6) I 
NIPR (SIPR)Jb)(6) ~ JWICS: l(b..__)(6_)_______. 

CLASSIFICATION: BECR£T 

CLASSIFICATION: eeGRl!iT 
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